Golf Lakes Pickleball Club

Board Meeting Minutes

PICKLEBALL COMMITTEE MEETING FRIDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2020 GOLF LAKES

The Pickleball Committee Meeting was called to order at 1:02 p.m.

Present: Bill Blake, Larry Van Deventer, Debbie Atkinson, Bonnie Frye, Mike Henderson and Mary Lenhard Absent: Janis Hogan, Sandy Tiell and Kevin Hogan

Bill shared a rough draft regarding a by-law change. A discussion ensued with input from committee members sought. Following this discussion, the plan was for members to review the draft and propose any recommendations for changes; it will be finalized at our next meeting in January 2021.

Bonnie made a motion to have the annual membership fee remain at \$20.00 for the 2020/2021 season; Deb seconded the motion and all were in favor. Motion was passed.

Bonnie gave the Treasurer's report. To date, nine individuals have renewed their club membership. The Club used monies to purchase a sanitizing dispenser and sanitizer for use courtside. Last season 36 pickleballs were purchased and our current inventory is still good. The Club balance is \$5,250.99.

Larry is in the process of finalizing the Pickleball annual playing schedule. It will remain basically the same as last year. However, guest use of courts is still with unsettled issues. A motion was made by Deb that guests must be accompanied by a resident of the park and prior to any playing, they must sign a waiver at the front office. Playing time was defined as Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday from 3-5 p.m. and Friday from 5-7 p.m. Larry seconded the motion. All committee members except Mary were in favor of the motion. Motion was passed and will be presented to the board.

At present, no tournaments are planned for the upcoming year. This may subject to change. Ladder League play will begin on January 12, 2021 for Tuesday play and January 14, 2021 for Thursday play. Games will start at 7:30 a.m. Sign up will be forthcoming for the Monday evening mixed league as well as the Wednesday evening Women's league. There will be no prizes for Ladder league this year.

Bill will speak with Jerry Ash to see if he will continue teaching pickleball lessons.

Bill initiated a discussion of purchasing wind screens and in having Sandy research the costs of screening. Committee members opted for having shorter screens i.e. perhaps a foot from the bottom of the fencing and also chose to have sections of screening put up as they would be

Golf Lakes Pickleball Club

easier to take down if necessary. Once the anticipated cost is ascertained, the committee will decide if they would like to purchase them.

Bill shared the idea of having the Club allocate monies for purchasing 60 face masks with the GLPC logo printed on them. The committee felt that the cost, per mask, should not exceed \$5.00. Bill will check with Tom and have him find out what the cost will be. If purchased, they would be given out to club members.

Larry will be sending out the Court Report today. He has indicated that there is an android app out for the GLPC.

The next Pickleball Committee meeting will be on Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. Mary made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Deb seconded it. Meeting was adjourned at 2:12 p.m.

Submitted by: Mary Lenhard, Interim Secretary, Pickleball Committee